
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hello, all: 

Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com] 
9/18/2018 5:28:04 PM 
Brian Boxer [bboxer@esassoc.com]; Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com] 
Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti 
[lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Tom Gaul [t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Mike Samuelson 
[m.samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu [n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Chris Holmquist 
[cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com] 

IBEC: Parking description and plans 
E. Parking Narratives 9.18.18.pdf; Bicycle and EV Parking 9.18.2018.pdf; AECOM Parking Plans 9.18.2018.pdf 

Attached for your review are a summary description of the on-site parking provided in the structured and surface lots 

prepared by AECOM, including graphics of the floorplans, along which a graphic showing the location of bicycle and EV 
parking, and detailed drawings of the ground level of each parking area. 
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